
On Dec 22, 2021 10:08 AM, Rhozalyn Gordon <reneegordon88@gmail.com> wrote:
There is only 1 choice, refund our money!! After all these communications It is 
clear that you want additional money that you are not entitled to.

From: info@mmjdeliverydispensary.com
Sent: Tuesday, December 2, 2021 9:59 AM
To: Rhozalyn Gordon
Subject: RE: Order 5867
Sorry we did not receive the Amazon card despite the fact that details is 
showing sent to our email. Since you're not ready to pay this $100 it's your 
choice.

On Dec 22, 2021 9:49 AM, Rhozalyn Gordon <reneegordon88@gmail.com> wrote: 

12/14/2021 Meredith Gordon ordered & sent from Amazon.com
Email: rhozgordon@yahoo.com
 
Sent from Mail for Windows
 
From: info@mmjdeliverydispensary.com
Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 10:25 PM
To: Rhozalyn Gordon
Subject: RE: Order 5867
 
Yes I can see that but you've to believe us we did not receive the Amazon card. 
Let me know if we should wait until January 3rd or are you ready to send another
one now to the required website email...???
 
mmjdeliverydispensary420@gmail.com
 
On Dec 22, 2021 12:30 AM, Rhozalyn Gordon <reneegordon88@gmail.com> wrote:
Info from Amazon:
Hello Meredith&Rhozalyn Gordon,

It was a pleasure helping you with the query you had about the $100 gift card 
you purchased.

I hope this help.

Delivery Method: Email
Original Amount: $100.00
Issued: Tuesday, December 14, 2021
Recipient: info@mmjdeliverydispensary.com
From: Meredith & Rhozalyn Gordon

Status: Claimed
Remaining Balance: $0.67
Claiming Customer: Patrick Cartwright

We appreciate your business and look forward to serving you again in the near 
future. 

Best regards,
Sasheena L
Amazon.com 

 
Sent from Mail for Windows
 
From: info@mmjdeliverydispensary.com
Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 12:11 PM
To: Rhozalyn Gordon
Subject: RE: Order 5867



 
Ok but we did not use it like I said there's no reason we'll receive your 
payment and denied it. Kindly send another $100 for the benefits of doubts so 
that we can proceed and deliver. Let me know if you're sending with your names 
so as to avoid mix-up.
 
 
On Dec 21, 2021 8:59 PM, Rhozalyn Gordon <reneegordon88@gmail.com> wrote:
REPEAT! CAN’T RESEND AMAZON GIFT CERT THAT HAS BEEN USED. AMAZON JUST WON’T DO 
IT!
 
We did send you the names & emails along with the above attachment.
Again, since you can’t deliver product that was order, refund all money that was
paid to you. That’s for the product $150, delivery to our location $25, the 
insurance $200 & the FDA Stamp approval $200.
 
Sent from Mail for Windows
 
From: info@mmjdeliverydispensary.com
Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 11:51 AM
To: Rhozalyn Gordon
Subject: RE: Order 5867
 
$100 is the reason why we've not deliver your package so let me know if you're 
ready to send. And you should send using your names or let us know the names of 
the person that is sending it so that we'll let you know immediately we receive.


